Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 11:34 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov

Cc: Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; Casey_Summers@oxy.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com;
kswinney@bbcinternational.com; jgilkey@bbcinternational.com

Subject: FW: Sundance 8 Federal 1 CTB- Closure for 2RP-4054

Attachments: Closure report, Sundance 8 Federal #1 CTB.pdf; SUNDANCE 8 FED #1 CTB - FINAL C-141.pdf

Can we get a status update of closure approval on this spill?

Kathy Purvis

BBC International, Inc.

1324 W. Marland Blvd.
Hobbs, NM 88240

Business: (575) 397-6388
Cell: (575) 441-8619
kathy@bbcinternational.com

From: Casey_Summers@oxy.com [mailto:Casey_Summers@oxy.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:23 AM

To: mike.bratcher@state.nm.us; Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us

Cc: Jennifer_Smith@oxy.com; cbrunson@bbcinternational.com; kswinney@bbcinternational.com;
jgilkey@bbcinternational.com; kathy@bbcinternational.com

Subject: Sundance 8 Federal 1 CTB- Closure for 2RP-4054

Attached is the closure report for a leak that occurred at the Sundance 8 Federal 1 CTB on 12/11/2016 in Eddy County,
NM. Receipt notification via email is greatly appreciated. The RP number for this event is 2RP-4054.

Casey Summers
0: (575)-628-4152
C: (575)-513-8289



